BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: <u>parishclerk@bleasbyvillage.org.uk</u>, Website: <u>http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/bleasby/</u> Village Website: <u>http://bleasbyvillage.org.uk/</u>



Notice: You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday, 12 October 2015 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Boye

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

BPC15-33	Welcome by Chair
BPC15-34	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC15-35	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC15-36	To receive a report from the Village Hall – for information only.
BPC15-37	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.
BPC15-38	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC15-39	To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 14 September 2015 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.
BPC15-40	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes:
BPC15-41	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC15-42	To receive update on banking arrangements and resolve to adjourn meeting allowing for paperwork to be signed.
BPC15-43	To receive the payments and receipts report for September.
BPC15-44	To receive receipts/payments over budget report.
BPC15-45	To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for August/September 2015
BPC15-46	To receive and approve the payments schedule for October 2015 and resolve to adjourn the meeting to sign schedule and cheques.
BPC15-47	To consider items for expenditure in the next financial year to be added to next year's budget and consider items to be added to earmarked reserves.
BPC15-48	To comment on planning applications:

	14/01781/FULM New Horse barn and Change of Use of the land from Agricultural Use to Leisure Use Millside Stables Southwell Road Thurgarton Nottinghamshire NG14 7HG
BPC15-49	To consider Autumn/Winter events on the Glebe Field and winter availability of the school field- Deferred from previous meeting.
BPC15-50	To receive Invitation to Annual General Meeting of Nottinghamshire Association of Local Councils 18/11/2015 and to nominate delegates and executive committee members and officer Deferred from previous meeting.
BPC15-51	To receive the External Audit. Deferred from previous meeting.
BPC15-52	To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding" and consider applying Deferred from previous meeting.
BPC15-53	To receive quotes for parish council website and resolve which approach to take and commit expenditure.
BPC15-54	To consider a PO box address for the council Deferred from previous meeting.
BPC15-55	To consider the provision of a mobile phone and small lockable filing cabinet for council use Deferred from previous meeting.
BPC15-56	To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding" - Deferred from previous meeting
BPC15-57	To receive Report from Jubilee Ponds Working Party Meeting held 29th September 2015.
BPC15-58	To receive an update on the Lengthsman Scheme
BPC15-59	To consider authorising autumn cut of Glebe Field
BPC15-60	To receive update on Hazelford Ferry and consider approving expenditure.
BPC15-61	To receive update on County Flood Group Meeting and consider drawing up an emergency plan
BPC15-62	To receive update on Defibrillator.
BPC15-63	To receive update by internal review working party.
BPC15-64	To receive update by Parish Plan working party.
BPC15-65	To consider forming a Glebe Field Christmas working party.
BPC15-66	To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only). • All of us who Garden • Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015 • CPRE Newsletter • Crime Commissioner's Newsletter • Enquiry about hedge removal • Flood Forum Bulletin • Greenwood Tree planting Grants • Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate. • NALC – Personnel Newsletter

	 NALC LTN 05-15 – Public Contracts Regulations National Flood Forum Bulletins NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road Neighbourhood Watch alerts Notts ALC – DIS Extra Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda RCAN Newsletter Remittance 2nd half of precept Rural Services Network Newsletters Tabaco Control consultation Training for Small Charities 21/10/15 Wren – Additional Funding Round
BPC15-67	To receive Items for Notification. (for information only).
BPC15-68	To confirm date of next meeting. 9 November 2015 at 19.30